

## CONTACT DETAILS OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (FOI)

### DESK OFFICERS IN PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS.

### CONTACT DETAILS OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (FOI) DESK OFFICERS IN INSTITUTIONS IN NIGERIA

S/N	Names of Public Institutions	Address of Public Institutions	Names of FOI Desk Officer	Designation	Mobile No Official &Private	Public Institutions FOI Email Address	Public Institutions Web Address/FOI Portal	
1.	Federal Ministry of Justice	Plot 71B, Shehu Shagari Way Maitama Abuja.	Mr Benjamin Ogu Okolo	Head FOI Unit	08033038887	foiujustice@gmail.com	www.foiajustice.gov.ng	
2.	Consumer Protection Council (CPC)	Dar-Es-Salaam Street, Off Aminu Kano Crescent, Wuse II, Abuja.	Mr. Tam Tamunokonbi a	Assistant Director Legal Services	08056002020	<a href="mailto:cpcnigeria@yahoo.co.uk">cpcnigeria@yahoo.co.uk</a>	www.cpc.gov.ng	
3.	National Council for Arts and Culture	Plot 1370, Ukpo Close, Off Oro Ago Crescent, Off Muhammed Buhari Way, (by Old CBN) Garki II, Abuja	Sam Agbi	DD(CSP) SA to Director General	08033203717	<a href="mailto:natcouncilforarts@yahoo.com">natcouncilforarts@yahoo.com</a>		
4.	Nigerian Law Reform Commission	Fed. Secretariat Complex, Phase III, 4 & 5 <sup>th</sup> Floors, Shehu Shagari Way, P.M.B. 359,	Olusola A. Alabi (Mrs)	Asst. Director	08036736756 (Official) 08050906418 (private)	<a href="mailto:Nlrc_info@nlrc.gov.ng">Nlrc_info@nlrc.gov.ng</a>		

		Garki, Abuja						
5.	National Commission for Refugees Migrants & Internally Displaced Persons	2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor, Phase 1, Fed. Secretariat Complex P.M.B. 119, Garki, Abuja	Mrs Sani Fidelia	Senior Procurement Officer	08188880419 & 081888888419	Info@ncfrmi.Gov.ng	www.ncfrmi.gov.ng	
6.	Federal Ministry of Health	Federal Secretariat Complex Phase 3,	I.T. Abdussalam	Assistant Director Legal	08051210822	<a href="mailto:abdussalamtoyin@gmail.com">abdussalamtoyin@gmail.com</a>	www.health.gov.ng	
7.	Federal Ministry of Communication	Federal Secretariat Complex, Phase 1, Annex III, Shehu Shagari Way	Oladipupo Olatunji (Mr)	Assistant Chief Executive Officer (ACEO)	08055412218	<a href="mailto:info@commtech.gov.ng">info@commtech.gov.ng</a>	www.commtech.gov.ng	
8.	Ecological Fund Office	Federal Secretariat, Shehu Shagari Way, Abuja	Mr. Ahmad M.T.	Assistant Director	08183974042	<a href="mailto:efo@ecologicalfund.gov.ng">efo@ecologicalfund.gov.ng</a> 2. <a href="mailto:info@ecologicalfund.gov.ng">info@ecologicalfund.gov.ng</a>	www.ecologicalfundoffice.gov.ng	
9.	Nigeria Extractive Industries Transparency	4 <sup>th</sup> Floor Murjanatu House 1, Zambezi Crescent, Off	Ademola Oluremi Bello	Assistant Team Leader	08066776967 & 08051751814	<a href="mailto:foi@neiti.gov.ng">foi@neiti.gov.ng</a>	www.neiti.gov.ng	

	Initiative (NEITI)	AguiyiIronsi Street, Maitama						
10.	Federal Inland Revenue Service	20 Sokode Crescent, Zone 5, Abuja	Wahab Gbadamosi	Head /FOI	07062478472	<a href="mailto:Wahab.gbadamosi@firs.gov.ng">Wahab.gbadamosi@firs.gov.ng</a>	www.firs.gov.ng	
11.	National Youth Service Corps	Yakubu Gowon House, Plot 416, Tigris Crescent, Off Aguiyi-Ironsi Street, Maitama	Mr. E.C. Megwa	Assistant Director	08186137685	<a href="mailto:nyscfoia@gmail.com">nyscfoia@gmail.com</a> . <a href="mailto:foianyse@rocketmail.com">foianyse@rocketmail.com</a>	www.nysc.gov.ng	
12.	Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission	Plot 1181, AguiyiIronsi Street, Maitama, Abuja	Mr. Sabo Isiaku	Deputy Director	08138280808	<a href="mailto:Sabo.isiaku@nipc.gov.ng">Sabo.isiaku@nipc.gov.ng</a>	www.nipc.gov.ng	
13.	Nigerian Communications Commission	Plot 423 AguiyiIronsi Street, Maitama, Abuja	ChineloOfomata	Assistant Director	09-461-7238 09-461-7000	<a href="mailto:chinelo@ncc.gov.ng">chinelo@ncc.gov.ng</a>	www.ncc.gov.ng	
14.	Nigerian Export promotion Council	Plot 424, AguiyiIronsi Street, Maitama	Dr. Ezra Yakusak	Deputy Director (Corporate Service Department)	08076134207	<a href="mailto:ezrayakusak@yahoo.com">ezrayakusak@yahoo.com</a>		
15.	Federal Ministry of Information & Culture	Radio House Area 10 Garki Abuja	Alh. Umar Mohammed Lamba	Director	08033156459	<a href="mailto:info@fmic.gov.ng">info@fmic.gov.ng</a>	www.fmic.gov.ng	
16.	Nigerian Press Council	No.26 Bissau Street, Wuse	Victor KeneAladu	Assistant Director	08069427229	<a href="mailto:kenealadu@Yahoo.com">kenealadu@Yahoo.com</a>	www.presscouncil.gov.ng	

		Zone 6, P.M.B. 377, Garki, Abuja						
17.	National Information Technology Development Agency	Plot Port Harcourt Crescent, Off Gimbiya Street, Area 11, Abuja FCT	Chioma Okee-Aguguo (Mrs)	Assistant Director	08033030418 & 08178621625	<a href="mailto:FOIU@nitda.gov.ng">FOIU@nitda.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nitdagov.ng">www.nitdagov.ng</a>	
18.	Legal Aid Council	No.22 Port Harcourt Crescent, Off Gimbiya Street, Area 11, Garki, Abuja.	Miss Jessica Mamven	Assistant Chief Legal Aid Officer	08065589683	<a href="mailto:info@legalaidcouncil.gov.ng">info@legalaidcouncil.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.legalaidcouncil.gov.ng">www.legalaidcouncil.gov.ng</a>	
19	Ministry of Budget and National Planning	Plot 421 Constitution Avenue, Central Business District Abuja	Dr. Anne Nzegwu	Director	08054864471	<a href="mailto:foi@nationalplanning.gov.ng">foi@nationalplanning.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nationalplanning.gov.ng">www.nationalplanning.gov.ng</a>	
20.	Centre for Management Development	48 Agadez Crescent Wuse II, Abuja	Gabriel A. Adeoye	Deputy Director	08051378814			
21.	National Lottery Regulatory Commission	Plot 640 Zone B4, Off Shehu Musa Yar'adua Way, Jabi District, Aduja	Anastacia Iweze	Prin. Legal Officer	08033127296	<a href="mailto:info@natlotregcom.gov.ng">info@natlotregcom.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.natlotregcom.gov.ng">www.natlotregcom.gov.ng</a>	
22.	National Information Technology Development Agency	Plot Port Harcourt Crescent, Off Gimbiya Street, Area 11, Abuja	Chioma Okee-Aguguo (Mrs)	Assistant Director	08033030418	<a href="mailto:FOIU@nitda.gov.ng">FOIU@nitda.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nitdagov.ng">www.nitdagov.ng</a>	
23.	Ministry of Niger Delta Affairs	11 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Federal Secretariat, Phase 1, Central Business District	Mr. Marshall Gundu	Director of the Press Unit	08033147710	<a href="mailto:info@nigerdelta.gov.ng">info@nigerdelta.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nigerdelta.gov.ng">www.nigerdelta.gov.ng</a>	
24.	News Agency	Plot 394	Stella	Board	08023128732	<a href="mailto:newsagencyng@gmail.co">newsagencyng@gmail.co</a>	<a href="http://www.nan.ng">www.nan.ng</a>	

	of Nigeria (NAN)	Independence Avenue Central District, Abuja	Benjamin	Secretary/ Ag. DD (Legal) - Head		<a href="#">m</a>		
25.	Nigeria Christian Pilgrim Commission	Plot 1348 A03 Cadastral Zone Ahmadu Bello Way, Garki 11, Abuja	Nkaiso I. Edemenang	Assistant Director	08034552208	<a href="mailto:Earglenestunical@yahoo.com">Earglenestunical@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.ncpc.gov.ng">www.ncpc.gov.ng</a>	
26.	Federal University of Technology, Minna	Federal University of Technology, GidanKwano Campus Minna, P.M.B. 65, Gidan-Kwano Minna-BidaRd.NigerState	Barr. Evelyn P. Hussaini	Deputy DIRECTOR (Legal Unit)	08034511629	<a href="mailto:legalunitfutmx@gmail.com">legalunitfutmx@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.futminna.edu.ng">www.futminna.edu.ng</a>	
27.	Independent National Electoral Commission	Plot 436 Zambezi Crescent Maitama District A5 P.M.B. 0184 Garki Abuja	Grace AlewoOnuche	Assistant Director	08023249174	NIL	<a href="http://Inecnigeria.gov.org">Inecnigeria.gov.org</a>	
28.	National Identity Management Commission (NIMC)	11 Sokode Crescent, Off Dalaba Street, Zone 5, WuseZone 5,	Hadiza Ali Dagabana	Gen. Manager, Legal Regulatory & Compliance Service Department	08033205014	<a href="mailto:info@nimc.gov.ng">info@nimc.gov.ng</a> <a href="mailto:customercare@nimc.gov.ng">customercare@nimc.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nimc.gov.ng">www.nimc.gov.ng</a>	
29.	Bureau of Public Enterprise (BPE)	11 Osun Crescent, Off Ibrahim Babangida Way, MaitamaP.M.B.44 2, Garki Abuja	OkachikwuDibia	Deputy Director	08033308712	Official: <a href="mailto:contact@bpeng.otg">contact@bpeng.otg</a> Private <a href="mailto:okachikwudibia@yahoo.com">okachikwudibia@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.bpeng.org">http://www.bpeng.org</a>	
30.	Economic & Financial Crime Commission	No.5 Fomella Street, Off AdetokunboAde	Elizabeth Ayodele (Mrs)	DD/Head FOI	08055117769	<a href="http://foi@efccnigeria.org">foi@efccnigeria.org</a>	<a href="http://Efccnigeria.org">Efccnigeria.org</a>	

		mola, Wuse II, Abuja.						
31.	National Commission for Colleges of Education	Plot 829 Cadsatral Zone A01, Ralph Shodeinde Street, Garki, Abuja	Ogunsina Ivan Akinkunmi	Chief Accountant	08186207610	<a href="mailto:info@ncce.edu.ng">info@ncce.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.ncce.edu.ng">www.ncce.edu.ng</a>	
32.	National Judicial Institute	National Judicial Institute by Airport Road Jabi, P.M.B. 5020 Wuse, Abuja	TordueUmah	Senior Admin. Officer	08037008228	-	<a href="http://www.nji.gov.ng">www.nji.gov.ng</a>	
33.	Federal University Birnin-Kebbi	Along Kalgo-Bunza Rd. Birnin-Kebbi, Kebbi State	Jamilu Mohammed Magaji	University Desk Officer, FOI	08038398925	<a href="mailto:foi@fubk.edu.ng">foi@fubk.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.fubk.edu.ng">www.fubk.edu.ng</a>	
34.	Federal PolytechnicNekede, Owerri	P.M.B. 1036 Owerri, Imo State.	Dr. Obasi O. Oko	Director of Academic Planning & Quality Assurance	08037107144	<a href="mailto:cunapril@yahoo.com">cunapril@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.fpno.edu.ng">www.fpno.edu.ng</a>	
35.	National Steel Raw Materials Exploration Agency	No. 18 Rabbah Rd Malali Village, Kaduna	Abdulkadir Mohammed	Asst. Chief Information Officer	08037615251	<a href="mailto:Contact@nsrmea.or.ng">Contact@nsrmea.or.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nsrmea.Org.ng">www.nsrmea.Org.ng</a>	
36.	National Agency for the Control of AIDS (NACA)	Plot 823 Ralph Shodeinde Street, Central Area, Abuja.	Dr. James Anenih	Asst. Director, Strategic Knowledge Department	08074637339	<a href="mailto:info@naca.gov.ng">info@naca.gov.ng</a>		
37.	Federal University of Technology, Akure	P.M.B. 704, Akure, Ondo State	Barr P.O. Fasunhan	Deputy Registrar (Legal)	08034722776	<a href="mailto:foi@futa.edu.ng">foi@futa.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.futa.edu.ng/foi">www.futa.edu.ng/foi</a>	
38.	Customary Court of Appeal, Abuja	Customary Court of Appeal, Utako Abuja	Barr. Ebere Kalu	Asst. Chief Registrar I	08023354347	<a href="mailto:Eberekalu@gmail.com">Eberekalu@gmail.com</a>		
39.	FCT College of	Km 1, After	Haj. Ramatu	DD	07060679255	<a href="mailto:Fctcoezuba87@gmail.com">Fctcoezuba87@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://Fctcoezuba.edu.n">Fctcoezuba.edu.n</a>	

	Education, Zuba	Kaduna/Lokoja Flyover Zuba - Abuja	Jijitar	(Information)			g	
40.	Kaduna Polytechnic	P.M.B. 2021 Tudun Wada Kaduna	Zaayyana Ibrahim Kukasheka	Director Servicom	08028534564	<a href="mailto:info@kadunapolytechnic.edu.ng">info@kadunapolytechnic.edu.ng</a>	www.kadunapolytechnic.edu.ng	
41.	Federal University Dutse	Ibrahim Aliyu , Bye-pass , P.M.B. 7156 Dutse, Jigawa State	Mahmoud Bello Aminu	Assistant Registrar	09053215065	<a href="mailto:fudlegalunit@gmail.com">fudlegalunit@gmail.com</a>	Fud.edu.ng	
42.	Federal UniveristyDutsin-Ma	P.M.B. 5001, Dutsin-Ma, Katsina State	Vandu Z. Augustine	Deputy Registrar	08059195268	<a href="mailto:azira@fudutsinma.edu.ng">azira@fudutsinma.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.fudutsinma.edu.ng">www.fudutsinma.edu.ng</a>	
43.	Federal Polytechnic Ede	P.M.b. 231 Ede, Osun State	Kuponiyi Sunny Olaniran	Chief Lecturer	08033815655	<a href="mailto:Oaogunleye2@gmail.com">Oaogunleye2@gmail.com</a>	www..federalpoly.ede.edu.ng	
44.	Federal Character Commission, Abuja	No. 3 Maputo Street, Wuse Zone 3, Abuja.	Aminu Yahaya Isa	Deputy Director	08037925566		www.federalcharacter.gov.n	
45.	Nigerian Institute of Advanced Legal Studies	Supreme Court Complex Three Arms Zone	Goniri Bulama Hajara	Principal Assistant Secretary	08062927261	<a href="mailto:info@nialsedu.ng">info@nialsedu.ng`</a>	www.nials.edu.ng	
46.	Fed. Ministry of Power, Works & Housing (Power Sector)	Power House, Plot 14 Zambezi Crescent, Maitama District, Abuja.	Engr Temitope O. Dina	Assistant Chief Electrical Engineer	08172284565	<a href="mailto:info@pwh.gov.ng">info@pwh.gov.ng</a>	Pwh.gov.ng	
47.	Fed. Polytechnic Ile-Oluji Ondo	P.M.B. 727, Ile-Oluji, Ondo State	Enigbokan Sanmi John (Mr)	Principal Assistant Registrar (PR)	08160736090	<a href="mailto:pro@fedpolel.edu.ng">pro@fedpolel.edu.ng</a> <a href="mailto:sanmi.john@yahoo.co.uk">sanmi.john@yahoo.co.uk</a>	www.fedpolel.edu.ng	
48.	Fed. Govt. Staff Housing Loans Board	10 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Block B, Fed. Sect. Phase II, P.M.B. 376, Garki	Igwe Monica Chimara	Assistant Director	08036362496	<a href="mailto:fgshib@yahoo.com">fgshib@yahoo.com</a>		

49.	Fed. Polytechnic, Ilaro	P.M.B. 50, Ilaro, Ogun State	Mr. M.J.O. Fatunmbi	Deputy Registrar	08037136595	<a href="mailto:rectorfpi@federalpolyilaro.edu.ng">rectorfpi@federalpolyilaro.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.federalpolyilaro.edu.ng">www.federalpolyilaro.edu.ng</a>	
50.	Fed. Ministry of Water Resources	Old Secretariat Area 1, Garki Abuja	Mr. Bello S. Kabiru	Assistant Director (Planning)	08033119637	<a href="mailto:Princekabir2000@yahoo.com">Princekabir2000@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.waterresources.gov.ng">www.waterresources.gov.ng</a>	
51.	Federal Fire Service	Area 10, Muhammadu Buhari Way, Garki	Adeyi Mathias	ASF I	07063060706	<a href="mailto:info@fedfire.gov.ng">info@fedfire.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://fedfire.gov.ng">fedfire.gov.ng</a>	
52.	Office of the Accountant-General of the Federation	Treasury House No.5, S.L.A. BOULEVARD Rd, Garki 2, Old CBN, Beside FCT Command	Ekeocha Sylvester O.N.	Assistant Director Research & Statistics	08051700450	<a href="mailto:ekeochasilva@yahoo.com">ekeochasilva@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.oagf.gov.ng">www.oagf.gov.ng</a>	
53.	ModibboAdam a University of Technology, Yola	MAUTECH Yola PMB 2076 Yola, Adamawa State Nigeria	Barr.Nasiru Ahmed	Deputy Registrar	08037012219	<a href="mailto:Nasiruahmedmallum@gmail.com">Nasiruahmedmallum@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.mautecth.edu.ng">http://www.mautecth.edu.ng</a>	
54.	Federal University, Kashere	P.M.B. 0182	Amin Ahmad Jibrin	Senior Legal Officer	07034724364	<a href="http://www.fukashere.edu.ng">www.fukashere.edu.ng</a>		
55.	National Institute for Hospitality and Tourism (NIHOTOUR)	N0.6 Mike Akhigbe Way Jabi, Abuja	Ahmed Mohammed Sule	Deputy Director Public Relation	08033638481	<a href="mailto:Nihotour.abuja@gmail.com">Nihotour.abuja@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.nihotour.gov.ng">www.nihotour.gov.ng</a>	
56.	Public Complaints Commission	Plot 424, 25 AguiyiIronsi Street, Maitama, Abuja	Lah Saadu	Deputy Director, Public Relations	08056537571	<a href="mailto:Lahmail2003@yahoo.com">Lahmail2003@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.pcc.gov.ng">www.pcc.gov.ng</a>	
57.	Auchi Polytechnic Auchi	P.M.B. 13, Auchi, Edo State	Eboreime Benjamin	Principal Assistant Registrar	08033437050	<a href="mailto:rector@auchipoly.edu.ng">rector@auchipoly.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.auchipoly.edu.ng">www.auchipoly.edu.ng</a>	
58.	Federal University	P.M.B. 146 Lafia Off MakurdinOd.	Efiom Ignatius	Deputy Registrar	08032584261	<a href="mailto:efiomignatius@gmail.com">efiomignatius@gmail.com</a>	<a href="mailto:Efiom.ignatius@fulafia.edu.ng">Efiom.ignatius@fulafia.edu.ng</a>	

	Lafia	Lafia						
59.	Federal College of Agriculture	Ado-Ekiti/Owo Road. Akure	Dr. Pius Ademola Adebisi	Registrar	08034703653	<a href="mailto:Fecaakure2008@yahoo.com">Fecaakure2008@yahoo.com</a>	www.feca.edu.ng	
60.	Federal Judicial Service Commission	Supreme Court Complex, Three Arms Zone, Abuja.	Mr. Olajide S. Abdulkadir	Deputy Director	09080003572	<a href="mailto:infor@fjsc.gov.ng">infor@fjsc.gov.ng</a>	Fjsc.gov.ng	
61.	Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi	P.M.B. 0248 Ningi/Kano GubiCampus A.T.B.U. Bauchi	Nurudeen Yunusa Imam	Senior Assistant Registrar	08032803155	<a href="mailto:Talk2nurudeeny@gmail.com">Talk2nurudeeny@gmail.com</a>	Registrar@atbu.edu.ng	
62.	Federal Medical Centre BirninKebbi	Major General Muhammed Bashir IliyasisP.m.B. 1126 B/Kebbi	Abdulmumini Bawa Yauri	Head Information & Pub, Relations	08038453759	<a href="mailto:FmcbirninKebbi@yahoo.com">FmcbirninKebbi@yahoo.com</a>	Fmcbirninkebbi.org.ng	
63.	UsmanDanfodiyo University, Sokoto	Usman Danfodiyo University, Sokoto, P.m.b. 2346, Sokoto	Barr. Yusuf Musa Funtua	Legal Officer	08032450376	<a href="mailto:ymfuntuaesq@gmail.com">ymfuntuaesq@gmail.com</a>	http://www.udusok.edu.ng	
64.	Federal University of Petroleum Resources Effurun (FUPRE)	Federal University of Petroleum Resources Effurun, P.M.B. 1221, UgbomroEffurun, Delta State	Prof. T.O. Egbuchunam	Professor	09034865329	<a href="mailto:foi@fupre.edu.ng">foi@fupre.edu.ng</a>	www.fupre.edu.ng	
65.	National Film and Video Censors Board Abuja	20 Alexandra Crescent P..B.M. 3053, Wuse II, Abuja	Barr. Yahya Hasina Dahiru		080331553542	<a href="mailto:info@nfvcb.gov.ng">info@nfvcb.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nfvcb.ng">www.nfvcb.ng</a>	
66.	National	Idu Industrial	Usman Halilu	Chief State	08038190702	<a href="mailto:Halilusman2005@yahoo.com">Halilusman2005@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.naseni.o">www.naseni.o</a>	

	Agency for Science&Engineering Infrastructure	Area, Idu Abuja		Counsel		<a href="#">om</a>		
67.	Federal College of Education (Technical) Gombe	FCE(T) Gombe, P.M.B. 60, Ashaka Rd, Gombe State	Maimuna I. Thilza	Deputy Registrar	08036266214	Maimuna <a href="mailto:Joshua@yahoo.com">Joshua@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.fce(t)g.edu.ng">www.fce(t)g.edu.ng</a>	
68.	Independent Corrupt Practices and Other Related Offences Commission	Plot 802 Constitution Avenue, CBD, Abuja	Ogiri-Okpe, Sharon Onyubeke	Assistant Commissioner	08076369259	<a href="mailto:info@icpc.gov.ng">info@icpc.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.icpc.gov.ng">www.icpc.gov.ng</a>	
69.	Nigeria Social Insurance Trust Fund (NSITF)	Plot 794 Muhammadu Buhari Way, Central Business Area, Abuja	Olutoyin OlufunkeArokoyo (Mrs)	Assistant General Manager	08033749215	<a href="mailto:foi@nsitf.gov.ng">foi@nsitf.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.nsitf.gov.ng">www.nsitf.gov.ng</a>	
70.	Bank of Agriculture Limited	1 Yakubu Gowon Way, P.M.B. 2155, Kaduna	Nene E. Chikwendu	Principal Manager	08037747536	<a href="mailto:n.chikwendu@boaning.com">n.chikwendu@boaning.com</a>	<a href="http://www.boani.com/info@boanig.com">www.boani.com/info@boanig.com</a>	
71.	Federal University Gusau	Along Zaria - Sokoto Rd, PMB 1001 Zamfara State	Mrs. Nafisa Barau Suleiman	Senior Assistant Registrar	08035825606	<a href="mailto:nbsuleiman@yahoo.com">nbsuleiman@yahoo.com</a>	Nil	
72.	Federal Polytechnic, Ado-Ekiti	PMB 5351 Ado-Ekiti	Awoniyi John Olusola	Deputy Registrar	08098762565	<a href="mailto:foi@fedpolyado.edu.ng">foi@fedpolyado.edu.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.fedpolyado.edu.ng">www.fedpolyado.edu.ng</a>	
73.	National Space Research and Development Agency	Obasanjo space Centre Airport Road Lugbe	Henry Akunne	Prin. Legal Officer	08036756104	<a href="mailto:akunnehenry@gmail.com">akunnehenry@gmail.com</a>		
74.	Tertiary Education Trust Fund	6 Zambezi Crescent Off AguiyiIrons Street, Maitama,	Aisha Aliyu Shehu	Legal Officer 1	08023760275	<a href="mailto:Shehuaa@tetfund.gov.ng">Shehuaa@tetfund.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.tetfund.com.ng">www.tetfund.com.ng</a>	

		Abuja.						
75.	Federal Medical Centre, Lagos	Nigeria Railway Compound PMB 1097 Ebute-Metta Lagos	Mr. Harrison Henry Etim	Asst Director (Administration)	08051114567	<a href="mailto:fmceblag@yahoo.com">fmceblag@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="http://www.fmceb.org">www.fmceb.org</a>	
76.	Nigerian Content Development & Monitoring Board (NCDMB)	NCDMB House, Isaac Boro Expressway, by Opolo Roundabout OpoloYenagoa, Bayelsa State	Maureen Obukofe	Supervisor, Legal Services	08036662843	<a href="mailto:info@ncdmb.gov.ng">info@ncdmb.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.ncdmb.gov.ng">www.ncdmb.gov.ng</a>	
77.	Federal Medical Centre, Nguru	2 Machina Rd P.M.B 02	Kaku Musa	Chief Information Officer	08069769185	<a href="mailto:dramusa@hotmail.com">dramusa@hotmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.fmcnguru.gov.ng">www.fmcnguru.gov.ng</a>	
78.	Nigerian Meteorological Agency	Bill Clinton Drive NnamdiAzikiwe International Airport, Abuja	Theresa Ushie (Mrs)	Asst. General Manager	092910424, 092910425/080 33148350	<a href="mailto:info@nimet.gov.ng/">info@nimet.gov.ng/</a>	<a href="http://www.nimet.gov.ng">www.nimet.gov.ng</a>	
79.	The Nigerian Security Printing and Minting Plc	NO. 160 Samuel LadokeAkintola Blvd, Garki 11 Abuja	Barr. LawalAdamu	GM (MS)/CS-LA	08039777043	<a href="mailto:adamul@yahoo.com">adamul@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="mailto:adamul@yahoo.com">adamul@yahoo.com</a>	
80.	Bureau of Public Procurement	The Presidency 11 Suleiman Barau Crescent off Ibrahim Taiwo Street. Three Arm Zone, Villa.	Engr. Isaiah Yesufu Gani	Asst. Director	08032011847	<a href="mailto:Isaiah.yesufu@bpp.gov.ng">Isaiah.yesufu@bpp.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://www.bpp.gov.ng">www.bpp.gov.ng</a>	
81.	National Centre for Women Development	Tafawa Balewa Way, Central Business District, Opposite Central Bank Headquarters, Abuja	Ismaila A. Baba (Chairman)/ Desk Office	Deputy Director (PRS)	08023644677	<a href="mailto:foi@ncwd.gov.ng">foi@ncwd.gov.ng</a>	<a href="http://Ncwd.gov.ng">Ncwd.gov.ng</a>	

82.	Nigerian Airspace Management Agency	Murtalamuhammed International Airport Ikeja, Lagos.	Sule Martha Atokolo		08055096192	info@namahqtr.net	www.nama.gov.ng	
83	National Orientation Agency	Block B, Fed. Secretariat Complex, Area 1, Garki	Barr. Juliet Ojatabu	Assistant Director	0703708211	foia@noa.gov.ng		
84.	University of Maiduguri	P.M.B 1069, Maiduguri Nigeria	Barr. NdanMamadu	Deputy Registrar			registrar@unimaid.edu.ng	
85	National Productivity Centre	P.M.B.174 Garki, G.P.O, Abuja Plot 2173 Cape Town Street wuse zone 4 Abuja	Mrs Maimuna musa Adaji	Assistant Director	08169546246	ngproductivity@yahoo.com	www.productivitynigeria.info	
86.	Nigerian Press Council	P.M.B 377 Garki, Abuja No 26, Bissau Street wuse zone 6.	Mr Victor Aladu		08069427229	kenealadu@yahoo.com		
87	Federal Medical Centre, Asaba	P.M.B 1033 Nnebisi Road, Asaba Delta state.	Anita Elumelu	Chief Public Relation Officer	08037134840	fmcasaba@yahoo.com		
88.	National Board for Technology Incubation	P.M.B 365, Garki, Abuja. No 10 Zambezi Crescent Maitama .	Ibrahim M. Hassan	Director	080681 67559	foiunitnbt@gmail.com	www.nbti.gov.ng	
89.	National Environmental Standard Regulations Enforcement Agency	No 4, Oro Ago Crescent , off Muhammadu Buhari Way, Garki II.	Mrs Cynthia S. Abiye-Whyte	Assistant Director	09096508800	dg@nesrea.org	www.nesrea.org	

90.	Accident Investigation Bureau	P.M.B 016, MurtalaMuhammed International Airport, Ikeja Lagos.	Maureen Tsenongo	Head,Legal Unit	08077090530 & 08033714003	tsenongomaureen@aib.gov.ng	www.aib.gov.ng	
91.	Investments & Securities Tribunal	P.O.Box 11942 Garki, Abuja Plot 1072 Cadastral Zone B10 ,Opp Major oil Filling Station, Jabi / Airport DakiBiyu District	Ms Roslyn Akpovi	Assistant Director	08162626151	rakpovi@ist.gov.ng/ womcee@yahoo.com	www.ist.gov.ng	
92.	Federal Medical Centre Lokoja	No 1,Saliu Ibrahim Kogi Govt. Rd.	Igwe Nkemakolam.	Admin Officer	08030899618	Igwe.nkem@yahoo.com		
93.	Nigerian Nuclear Regulatory Authority	Plot 564/565,Airport Road,Central Business District	Mr John Dahua	Deputy ManagerLegal/FOI Unit	+234(0)92918556		www.nnra.gov.ng	
94.	Federal Medical Centre, Yola	LamidoZubairu P.M.B 2017 Yola Bye -pass, Yola Town ,Adamawa	Adamu Mohammed Dodo	Assistant.Chief Information Officer	08036516745	mdmfmcyola@gmail.com	www.fmcyola.com.ng	
95.	University of Lagos	Senate House, University of Lagos,Akoka	Mrs C.T.O Oloyede	Principal Assistant Registrar	08023368142	ooloyede@unilag.edu.ng	www.unilag.edu.ng	
96.	Debt Management Office Nigeria	NDIC Building (first Floor )Plot 447/448 Constitution Avenue District,P.M.B 532	Mr Joe Ugoala	Director,Policy Strategy and Risk Management	08033014808	foi@dmo.gov.ng	www.dmo.gov.ng	
97.	Office of the Head of Service of the	Federal Secretariat ,Phase II,Shehu Shagari	Mrs Akanbi	Assistant Director	08079914672		www.ohcsf.gov.ng	

	Federation	way, Central Business District, P.M.B 248, Garki Abuja.						
98.	Central Bank of Nigeria	Central Business District, cadastral zone AO, P.M.B 0187 Abuja.	Alice Karau (Mrs)	Ag. Director, Corporate Secretariat	0946237004	www.cbn.gov.ng	www.cbn.gov.ng	
99.	Public Service Institute of Nigeria.	Dusten-Alhaji Junction, Kubwa Express Way ,Abuja.	Ekaete A.Umo	Assistant Director	08094496488	Psin-abuja@yahoo.com	www.psin.gov.ng	
100.	Pension Transitional Arrangement Directorate	22 Katsina Ala Street Maitama Abuja.	Mr Balewa Ndayako	Deputy Director	08031105422	foi@ptad.gov.ng	www.ptad.gov.ng	
101.	National Teachers' Institute	Km 5 Kaduna-Zaria Express Road, Rigachikun Kaduna	Mr Habibu Hussaini	Assistant Chief Legal Officer(ACL0)	08029165411	<a href="mailto:info@nti.edu.ng">info@nti.edu.ng</a> <a href="mailto:ntikad@yahoo.com">ntikad@yahoo.com</a>	nti.edu.ng	
102.	National Power Training Institute of Nigeria	Plot No 21,Cadastralzone, Idu Industrial Zone Area,opp. Wupa Waste Management Treatment Plant.	Mr Umar Lawal Muhammed	Deputy Director	08033302974	support@naptin.com	naptinportal.com	
103.	Accident Investigation Bureau	P.M.B 016,Murtala International Airport,Ikeja Lagos.	Maureen Tsenongo	Head, Legal Unit	08077090530	tsenongomaureen@aib.gov.ng	www.aib.gov.ng	
104.	Investments & Securities Tribunal	Plot 1072, Cadastral Zone B10,Dakibiyu District, Jab, i	Ms Roslyn Akpovi	Assistant Director	08162626151	<a href="mailto:rakpovi@ist.gov.ng">rakpovi@ist.gov.ng/</a> <a href="mailto:womcee@yahoo.com">womcee@yahoo.com</a>	www.ist.gov.ng	

		Airport Road Abuja.						
105.	Asset Management Corporation	No 419 Tigris Crescent Maitama Abuja.	Ifeoma Ezeife	Manager	01-2773210 09-2480300 01-2773105	Customer.compliants@am con.com	www.amcon.com. ng	